From: Atienza, Manuel

To: Blanco, Maira

Subject: Fw: 120 Granite rock way

Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:13:55 PM
See below.

Kind Regards,

Manuel (Alec) Atienza

Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3rd floor

Phone: (408) 535-7688

Email: alec.atienza@sanjoseca.gov

From: Katie <dusemetemisansimmmmns >
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Atienza, Manuel <Alec.Atienza@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: 120 Granite rock way

You don't often get email from ktdamico@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

[External Email]

I’m quite concerned, as we already have to deal with lots of issues with this facility including,
extreme dust on our facility and cars, our house shaking during their business hours, lots of
noise and the street concrete always being messed up. Is this purposing that the trucks would
be allowed to run around the clock? There is a residence next door, is that permitted?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 6, 2023, at 1:10 PM, Atienza, Manuel <Alec.Atienza@sanjoseca.gov>
wrote:

Hi Katie,
Sure thing, please see the attached plans. It is a large file, so let me know if you
have any issues accessing. Please let me know if you have any questions on the

work that Granite Rock is proposing.

Also, please see the link below to the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) that was
prepared for the project. If you have any questions on the EIR, please feel free to


mailto:Alec.Atienza@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Maira.Blanco@sanjoseca.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

reach out to Maira Blanco. Her contact info is at the bottom of the webpage.

Exhibit F - Planned Development Permit Plan Set 1.pdf

https://www.sanjoseca.gov/vour-government/departments-offices/planning-

building-code-enforcement/planning-division/environmental-

lanning/environmental-review/active-eirs/graniterock-capitol-modernization-

Kind Regards,

Manuel (Alec) Atienza

Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose
200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3rd floor

Phone: (408) 535-7688

Email: alec.atienza@sanjoseca.gov

From: Katie aetae <SNN
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Atienza, Manuel <Alec.Atienza@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: 120 Granite rock way

You don't often get email from ktdamico@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

[External Email]

HI there, I share a property line with this project and would like to view the
project file to see what is planned. We live on site here so I'm interested in the
environmental impact. Thank you

Katie

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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